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Grayburg on September 10, 1954 recovered 5.50 B0, 89 BW
and 445 MCF through a 16/64" choke for & GOR of 80,909.
Flowing tubing pressure was 100 psig.

The above data indicates no commurication between the Yates,
Seven Rivers, Queen and Grayburg pays.

Also attached is a diagrammatic sketch of the mechanical ine
stallation which was actually installed and used to se-rsgate production
from the Queen production zones.

Yours very truly,
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Ralph L. Hendrickson
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